Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; John Zimmerman; stucker@blm.gov; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb; Ryan Reich

Subject: RE: Big Papi Fed Com #002H Work Plan

Mr. Bratcher,

| noticed they included the incorrect C-141 and requested they correct it and resend it to you.

Also, we are aware of the 8/23/16 release and ASSI is also working on that project currently as well.
Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:57 AM

To: John Zimmerman; stucker@blm.gov; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb; Ryan Reich
Subject: [External] RE: Big Papi Fed Com #002H Work Plan

**%% External email. Use caution. ****
RE: COG * Big Papi Fed 2H * 2RP-4141 * DOR: 2/28/17

John,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Federal sites will require like approval from
BLM. Please advise once remedial activities have been scheduled.

PLEASE NOTE: The Form C-141 Initial Report included in this submittal is for 2RP-3861. It was an 8 bbl oil release that
occurred on 8/23/2016. OCD records indicate this is an active/open release event.

Thank you,



Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: John Zimmerman [mailto:jzimmerman@americansafety.net]

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:08 PM

To: stucker@blm.gov; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>;
dneel2@concho.com; alieb@concho.com; Ryan Reich <rreich@americansafety.net>

Subject: Big Papi Fed Com #002H Work Plan

Ms. Tucker and Ms. Weaver,

Attached please find for your review the Work Plan for the above referenced site. No field activities will begin until this
Work Plan is accepted by all parties and all notifications have been submitted/accepted per site clearance and a work
schedule has been agreed to.

Regards,

Jack Zimmerman, PG, CPG

Senior Geologist

American Safety Services, Inc.
432-552-7625 (Office)
432-363-0198 (FAX)
432-557-6195 (Cell)
jzimmerman@americansafety.net

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.



